

11 March, 2022

Dear Councillor

You are summonsed to attend a Meeting of Full Council to be held on **Thursday 17 March, 2022** in Our Lady Star of the Sea Hall, Vermont Drive, East Preston, following meetings of the Finance and General Purposes Committee and the Planning Committee which commences at **7 pm**.

Members of the Public are also welcome to join the meeting and will be given an opportunity to make representation to the Council.

Please observe precautions to prevent the spread of the coronavirus.

V Knight

Mrs V Knight Clerk of the Council

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome
- 2. Apologies for Absence
- 3. Urgent Matters Arising since the preparation of this Agenda (at the Chairman's discretion)
- 4. **Declarations and Dispensations of Interests** To receive any declarations under the Council's Code of Conduct and consider any dispensation requests.
- 5. **Public Opportunity** An opportunity for the Public to make representations, ask or answer questions and give evidence to the Council on matters relating to Council business.
- 6. Minutes To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 19 January, 2022 (circulated).
- 7. Matters Arising from the Minutes not covered elsewhere on the Agenda

8. West Sussex County Council:

- a) **Report of County Councillor Elkins -** To note that County Cllr Elkins has sent his apologies for being unable to attend the meeting of Council on 19 January, 2022 and receive his report for this meeting.
- b) **Highways and Footpaths:** To note that although no follow up meeting has been arranged, County has given a written response to matters raised at the meeting with Angmering and East Preston Parish Councils and County. To consider what further action to take in the light of this response.
 - c) **Operation Watershed**: To note that the Clerk is following up on the requests for quotes from 3 contractors, as no responses have been received.
- 9. Arun District Council: Report of District Councillors
- 10. Policing Cllr Jolly to report. It is hoped that PCSO Raju will be able to attend the meeting.

- 11. **Planning Committee** To receive a verbal report of the meeting of the Committee held on 17 March, 2022 and consider any recommendations or matters arising.
- 12. Finance and General Purposes Committee To receive a verbal report of the meeting of the Committee held on 17 March, 2022 and consider any recommendations or matters arising.
- 13. Rampion 2 To consider the latest information on the awaited formal application.
- 14. **Remote Meetings** The Society of Local Council Clerks has drawn attention to a petition regarding remote and hybrid meetings and asked councils to consider passing the following motion to show support: 'This Council supports the petition launched by ADSO (Association of Democratic Services) and LLG (lawyers in Local Government) on 5 January with regard to remote and hybrid meetings. We agree to write to the Secretary of State for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities calling on the Government to change the law to allow councils the flexibility to hold such meetings when they deem appropriate within agreed rules and procedures.'
- 15. South Strand Community Toilets Cllr Buckenham to report including that the AGM is being held on 8 April 2022.
- 16. **Replacement Flagpole -** Further to Minute 17/22, to note that the two lowest quoting suppliers have confirmed that the flagpole would be delivered and installed on the same day. One has revised their quote. The two quotes are now for £2,012.14 and £1,262.45 plus VAT.
- 17. Water Resources South East To note that Council had been contacted to take part in the consultation on the emerging Regional Plan (closing date was 14 March, 2022).
- 18. External Events To receive reports of attendance at external events.
- 19. Next scheduled meeting of Council and its Committees: Thursday 19 May, 2022 at 7pm. Agenda are published 3 days before Meetings on our website https://kingston-wsx-pc.gov.uk/.

KINGSTON PARISH COUNCIL 33 The Ridings, East Preston, West Sussex BN16 2TW Tel: 01903 771922 email: clerk@kingston-wsx-pc.gov.uk website: https://kingston-wsx-pc.gov.uk/